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I’'m well thanks. Hope you are managing in the heat.

As far as | am aware Selby are currently buying in conservation advice from Harrogate Borough Council so you

could try _jarrogate.gov.uk although when | was looking for -etails | also found

elby.gov.uk so probably worth trying her at both accounts.
Thanks for the update on Church Fenton as well. | was aware that work was going on and have received the SMC
letters etc from{j
| also note the Helios geophysical survey is underway. | hope the team are taking sensible precautions against the
heat.
Best wishes

rincipal Archaeologist

Growth and Heritage Services | Growth, Planning and Trading Standards | Business and Environmental Services |
North Yorkshire County Council | County Hall | Northallerton | North Yorkshire | DL7 8AD

OFFICIAL
From: egasusgroup.co.uk>
Sent: 13 July 2022 17:11
To: northyorks.gov.uk>

Subject: Quick question and quick catch up
Hi
I hope all is well with you.

I am emailing about a couple of separate things. Firstly, and | will send a more formal email requesting your
comments on the DCO application for the Helios renewable energy project near Drax which we have corresponded
about a while ago but you may have seen the formal scoping come in now and we are about to get started on a
rolling programme of geophys following the crop removal on the parcels of land, do you have a contact for the
Conservation Officer covering Selby? | cant seem to find anything!

Secondly —Im not sure i as been in touch from Historic England, but we have been dealing with
some unauthorised works at Church Fenton Airfield on the SM by | N NN NI < h2s been issued a
conditional caution and we are in the process of undertaking a number of WSIs and documents to fulfil the
conditions, undertake archaeological survey on the damaged areas and make good the damage by way of repair
and restoration. We are also undertaking a monument wide earthwork survey to underpin a Monument
Management Plan which will hopefully stop anything like this happening in the future.

Obviously, the reports generated by these works will be submitted to the HER but | thought | would let you know
out of courtesy and if you had any queries on this, please don’t hesitate to get in touch.

Kind regards

Director - Heritage
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Pegasus House, Querns Business Centre, Whitworth Road, Cirencester, ire, GL7 1RT. This email and an: iated files, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended

recipient you should not use the contents nor disclose them to any other person. If you have received this message in error please notify us immediately. We have updated our Privacy Statement in line with GDPR;

please click here to view it.

Read the latest Coronavirus (COVID-19) information from North Yorkshire County Council:

https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/coronavirus—advice-and-information

Access your county council services online 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at
www.northyorks.gov.uk.

WARNING

Any opinions or statements expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of North Yorkshire County Council.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use
of the intended recipient. If you receive this in error, please do not disclose any
infgrmation to anyone, notify the sender at the above address and then destroy all
copies.

North Yorkshire County Council’s computer systems and communications may be monitored
to ensure effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. All GCSX
traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.

Although we have endeavoured to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are free
from any virus we would advise you to take any necessary steps to ensure that they are
actually virus free.

If you receive an automatic response stating that the recipient is away from the office
and you wish to request information under either the Freedom of Information Act, the
Data Protection Act or the Environmental Information Regulations please forward your
request by e-mail to the Information Governance Team (infogov@northyorks.gov.uk) who
will process your request.

North Yorkshire County Council.





